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Lorie Stovall

From: CPSCert@safekids.org
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:27 AM
To: Lorie Stovall
Subject: - Payment Processed
(B0 o
NATIONAL
CHILD
PASSENGER
SAFETY 5 /z/f«" ‘ Q/,
CERTIFICATION 3 '1
YT
A Prgrann ol W\
Sule Kids Worldw e
We have processed the following payment: ‘X)
Bill To:
Lorie M Stovall
313W 3rd [\

Corsicana, TX 75110

Payment ID: CMS-PMT-114603
Amount: USD 55.00

Paid On: Wed Apr 23 2025 11:26:53 am
Method: CC - Visa

Reference: CC (Last 4): 4803

The following payments were received:

Item | Trx Date Description Amount

Technician Recertification F
echnici ertification Fee 55.00

1 | 04/23/2025 | 4o e CAPP-60532: CPST Recertification Application for recert cycle ending 2025

Please note: Credit card payments will appear under the name of Safe Kids Worldwide on your
statement.

For further assistance, or if you have any questions, please email us at CPSCert@safekids,org or call us
at 202-875-6330 for help.

Regards,



Purchase Requisition

" 'D,epar"t_rh'e:ntal

_Company National Child Pass'eng_elj Safga_ty Certificatior Budget Number
" Address ‘ o

-City

101-421-419
05/02/25

Request Daté

Phone Number

Zip/Postal Code Fax Number

Contaét Name

\
Comments A ‘ Subtotal © $55.00
T © Taken out of Dues and Subscriptions - o
o -Reimburse to Lorie Stovall Shipping Charge ‘
e Tétal ‘ $55.90

Date: -

'Retum To:

Authdrized by. Official/Department Head

115

Navarro County-Auditor's Office
601 North 13th Street, Suite 6
Corsicana, Texas 75110 -




. - ,
4

S j'Addltronal explanatlon

NAVARROCOUNTY""W
; CE
AUDITOR S‘OFF NAVARRO COUNTY AUDITOR’S OFFICE

Stephanile Cates, Assistant’

........

L Natalle Roblnson. FlrstAsmstant“f:-'

LisaClay, Assistant - %

o L R_hgnda Knight, Assistant’
Lo 300W3"’AV& Sulte4 S Viekd Lewis,Asgstant_::;
: Terri Glllen ‘County Auditor -~~~ "7 Corsicaiia, TX 75410 S CKari Davls, Purchasrng Assistant
.. Prone: (903) 6543085 emall auditor@navarrocounty org el  Fax (903) 654-3097 BRI
,,,,,, S :

INTEROFFICE MEMO

Teigoa-

.......

The attached |tem |s bemg returned for the foIIowmg reasons

;ﬁ( Item mcurred before purchase order lssued o f_'f'{!i]f' e s
L Jina Purchase order number s mconsustent WIth mvorce PR

............

c_r';'jAmount brIIed does not match the purchase order

:'o:;'Srgnature ordate not present ' :‘jv._ﬁ'::?if._" t.'ﬂizéf__f' o

‘: D System shows invoice pald

o ;lleudget Account Number (Llne Item) |s mrssrng Acct#

- Q .__Insuﬁ' cuent budget in Llne Item

“ra "Payment Request mconsnstent W|th County Pohcy

.:':.:-‘Please provrde the addrtronal documentatlon or explanatlon necessary to process thls payment%?j N

. "request Thls notlce must remaln attached to the payment request

. " The Department Head or EIected or Appomted Off|c1al must srgn this form Lo
- confirming notlficatlon that. the Navarro County Purchasmg Policy was not .

Date



